

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE COMMISSION

TUESDAY 13 SEPTEMBER 2011 AT 6.00PM

MEETING ROOM G (GROUND FLOOR) SAXON HOUSE, HERITAGE GATE DERBY, DE1 1AN

- 1. Apologies
- 2. Late items to be introduced by the Chair
- Declarations of Interest
 Members are invited to declare any interests they have in the business on the agenda, including;
 - personal interests
 - prejudicial interests
 - whether the Group Whip has been applied in respect of any of the matters under consideration
- 4. Minutes of the meeting held on the 12 July 2011.

 To be checked for accuracy and signed by the Chair.

Attached

- 5. Call-in None
 - a) To consider any matter referred to the Commission in relation to a call-in of a decision

Items for Discussion

6. The Education of Children in Care

To receive a presentation on the educational support for children in care.

Olwyn Mills

- 7. Inspection of Safeguarding and Looked After Children
 Services Improvement Action Plan
 To receive a report on the actions to be taken following the recent Ofsted Inspection.

 Andrew
 Bunyan /
 Councillor
 Williams
- 8 Voices in Action Gavin
 To receive a presentation on Voices in Action. Thompson
- 9. Gang Review Update

 To receive a presentation on the work being done to tackle gangs in Derby.

 Karen Johnson
 to receive a presentation on the work being done to tackle
- 10. Children's Centre Sustainability Update Rita Silvester To receive a report.

11. Children and Young People Attainment Results

To receive a report on the latest Standard Assessments Tests

(SATs) results.

Lynda Poole /
Alan
Stubbersfield /
Christine
Tarpey

12. Fostering Service Report

To receive a report on the work of Derby City Council's Fostering Service for the period January to June 2011.

Katie Harris

13. Safeguarding Children: Summary of Roles and Responsibilities

To receive a report advising the Commission on its role and responsibilities in respect of Safeguarding children.

Andrew Bunyan

14. Derby City Corporate Parenting Forum

To receive a report on the establishment of the Corporate
Parenting Forum.

Andrew Bunyan

15. Retrospective Scrutiny
To consider any items identified for retrospective scrutiny by
Members of the Commission.

16. Forward Plan

To identify items in the Council Cabinet Forward Plan for consideration at future meetings of the Commission.

The most recent Forward Plan is available electronically, a limited number of copies will be made available to Members of the Commission at the meeting

17. Responses to any reports and enquiries of the Commission To note the Cabinet's response to the Commission's topic review 2010/11. To Follow

18. Matters referred by the Council Cabinet

None

Meetings are held in the Ground Floor Meeting Room G at Saxon House.

For more information on this agenda or the meeting please contact Sarah Koniarski on 01332 643650, email sarah.koniarski@derby.gov.uk. If you wish to attend the meeting and have any specific requirements please contact us.

Please note that refreshments for members of this Committee will be served 30 minutes before the meeting in one of the Third Floor Meeting Rooms at Saxon House. If you have any special requirements please contact Constitutional Services on 01332 643654.